DRAFT

STREET NAMING TASK FORCE MEETING MINUTES April 6, 2010

The Londonderry Street Naming system Task Force held a public workshop on April 6, 2010 in the Community Room of the Londonderry Police Department. The meeting began at 7:00 P.M.

Present: Task Force Members: Karen Marchant, Jim Bilodeau, John Vogl and Cindy McCann

Residents: Alexander & Doreen Hahnl 1 Anderson Circle 20 Anderson Circle Grace Pelletier Keith Uva 4 Anderson Circle Michelle Lacerda 14 Anderson Circle Kate Coutu 11 Anderson Circle John Wesolowski 5 Anderson Circle Valerie Cameron 15 Anderson Circle Michelle & Derek DeMarco 18 Anderson Circle Raymond Nolin 5 Anderson Lane Sharon & Frank Turrisi 4 Anderson Lane Lisa Dufour 2 Anderson Lane Tim Cossette 16 Anderson Circle Joanne Caradonna 9 Anderson Circle Ruth & John Reynolds 3 Anderson Circle

Meeting opened at 7:00 P.M.

Jim Bilodeau advises of 911 street naming guidelines, the Swanzey court decision and explains why the task force was formed by the Town Council.

John Vogl and Karen Marchant give the residents copies of the 911 street naming guidelines, a summary of the Swanzey decision and copies of a frequently asked questions packet.

It was explained to the residents of Anderson Circle that a meeting had previously been held with the residents of Anderson Lane. The residents of Anderson Lane had presented much documentation about the historical significance of Anderson Lane. This meeting was being held so that the residents of Anderson Circle could provide their input to the Task Force.

Residents asked if it was necessary to change the information at the registry of deed or on their mortgages, Karen Marchant advised that there was no need for residents to notify the registry of deeds and that the information changes for mortgages could be done at time of sale.

Another resident asked who would be responsible for fees incurred as a result of any name change. He stated that he held licenses in another state which were associated with his business. He stated that he would be charged a fee if he needed to change the information on those licenses. Jim Bilodeau advised that there was no money from 911 or the State to cover any fees. Karen Marchant advised the resident that those types of fees would be his responsibility.

Cindy McCann explained that there were no changes necessary for passports and that included in the official notice of change would be a form to send to the state for residents to comply with State Law to Notify the State of any address change for driver's licenses and motor vehicle registrations. No fee is needed for these changes.

Residents were further advised that the post office would forward any mail addressed to old addresses to the new address for 1 year. There is no fee for this.

Alexander Hahnl of 1 Anderson Lane submitted copies of a letter he had circulated to neighbors on Anderson Lane asking them to support a name change of Horseshoe Way or Horseshoe Lane.

Valerie Cameron of 15 Anderson Circle submitted a list of 5 alternate names

Cindy Grigas of 22 Anderson Circle submitted a list of 5 additional alternate names and her thoughts, comments and objections to the change.

Keith Uva of 4 Anderson Circle objected to changing the name of Anderson Circle at all, stating that this was a "Live Free or Die State". He said he would stop any change from happening.

Grace Pelletier of 20 Anderson Circle suggested the name of "Goss". She stated that it was a name that she had seen on a lot of headstones in a nearby cemetery and appeared to have a lot of historical significance.

John Vogl explained the process to the residents in attendance. He told them that the Task Force would consider their comments and make a recommendation to the Town Council. He further advised that residents that they would be notified of the date of the Town Council Meeting.

Karen Marchant advised that the meeting would probably not be before mid May.

Motion by Jim Bilodeau to adjourn, seconded by John Vogl. Motion passed unanimously (4-0).

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 P.M.

Minutes by C. McCann

SIGN IN SHEET ANDERSON CIRCLE MEETING 040610

ADDRESS PHONE/EMAIL <u>NAME</u> 434-1359/216-5480 - ween Alchal 1 Anderson Circle 434-5309 Arace Pelletier Dependent and 20 Anderson Circle 1 anduron aiel 434-1399 Kuth Cluy 4 ANDERSON CIR 434-2045 Michele Lalerda 14 Auderson Cir. Kote Coutu 11 Anderson Cir 434-4452 John Wesolowski 5 audersm Cir 437-8871 Naferie Cameron 15 anderson as 110-3517 Land Michelle + Derek DeMarco 18 Anderson Cir. 437-3553 5 ANDERSON LANE Raymond Mohin 425 2234 434-9687 Charm Turning 4 Anderson La Jrah Jun-~ ANDORSON LN 434 - 9687 Lisa Oufour 2 anderson hu 434-9513 m Conit 16 Anderson Cir 434 - 3094 Joanne Caradona 9 Anderson Circle 437-2526 Kuch & John Ryndels 3 Andura an 4375160

Valerie J. Cameron 15 Anderson Circle Londonderry, NH 03050

Resident: 33 Years at 15 Anderson Circle

NAME SUGGESTIONS FOR THE RENAMING OF ANDERSON CIRCLE:

Whites Circle-Reuben White owner of Whites Tavern held 50 horses and was storage for provisions and supplies

Morrison Circle-Mrs. William Morrison transported the first tomato seeds grown in Londonderry from PA to Londonderry.

Patterson Circle-Basic Linen Industry, best linen in NE. The Patterson Homestead. Linen worn by George Washington & Thomas Jefferson

Nod Head Circle-Apple Tree's that grew Nod Head Apples. Brought by the first settlers in 1800's

Reid Circle-Gen. George Reid settled in Londonderry in 1719, in 1785 he was a Brigadier General of NH forces

Dear Neighbor:

As the Town of Londonderry has instructed all of us that they are changing our street name due to the 911 response regulations, I would like to propose the new name be "Horseshoe Way" or something along those lines as Anderson Circle really is in the shape of a horseshoe.

We hope to see you at the Town meeting on Tuesday, April 6, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Room at the Town of Londonderry Police Department.

I am going to contact John Vogl, GIS Manager or Karen Marchant, Director of Assessing on Monday, April 5, 2010, with my suggestion.

If you will not be able to attend the meeting and agree with the Horseshoe Way name change, please sign below.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 434-1399. Thank you.

Your neighbors,

Alexander and Doreen Hahnl 1 Anderson Circle

Address: 1 And erson Circle

Dear Neighbor:

As the Town of Londonderry has instructed all of us that they are changing our street name due to the 911 response regulations, I would like to propose the new name be "Horseshoe Way" or something along those lines as Anderson Circle really is in the shape of a horseshoe.

We hope to see you at the Town meeting on Tuesday, April 6, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Room at the Town of Londonderry Police Department.

I am going to contact John Vogl, GIS Manager or Karen Marchant, Director of Assessing on Monday, April 5, 2010, with my suggestion.

If you will not be able to attend the meeting and agree with the Horseshoe Way name change, please sign below.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 434-1399. Thank you.

Your neighbors,

Alexander and Doreen Hahnl 1 Anderson Circle

Adress: 17 Auguron

Dear Neighbor:

As the Town of Londonderry has instructed all of us that they are changing our street name due to the 911 response regulations, I would like to propose the new name be "Horseshoe Way" or something along those lines as Anderson Circle really is in the shape of a horseshoe.

We hope to see you at the Town meeting on Tuesday, April 6, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Room at the Town of Londonderry Police Department.

I am going to contact John Vogl, GIS Manager or Karen Marchant, Director of Assessing on Monday, April 5, 2010, with my suggestion.

If you will not be able to attend the meeting and agree with the Horseshoe Way name change, please sign below.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 434-1399. Thank you.

Your neighbors,

Alexander and Doreen Hahnl 1 Anderson Circle

Address: | Quelos som Picho

Dear Neighbor:

As the Town of Londonderry has instructed all of us that they are changing our street name due to the 911 response regulations, I would like to propose the new name be "Horseshoe Way" or something along those lines as Anderson Circle really is in the shape of a horseshoe.

We hope to see you at the Town meeting on Tuesday, April 6, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Room at the Town of Londonderry Police Department.

I am going to contact John Vogl, GIS Manager or Karen Marchant, Director of Assessing on Monday, April 5, 2010, with my suggestion.

If you will not be able to attend the meeting and agree with the Horseshoe Way name change, please sign below.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 434-1399. Thank you.

Your neighbors,

Alexander and Doreen Hahnl 1 Anderson Circle

MR& MRS JOHN Boynolds Address: 3 Anderson Cin

Dear Neighbor:

As the Town of Londonderry has instructed all of us that they are changing our street name due to the 911 response regulations, I would like to propose the new name be "Horseshoe Way" or something along those lines as Anderson Circle really is in the shape of a horseshoe.

We hope to see you at the Town meeting on Tuesday, April 6, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Room at the Town of Londonderry Police Department.

I am going to contact John Vogl, GIS Manager or Karen Marchant, Director of Assessing on Monday, April 5, 2010, with my suggestion.

If you will not be able to attend the meeting and agree with the Horseshoe Way name change, please sign below.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 434-1399. Thank you.

Your neighbors,

Alexander and Doreen Hahnl 1 Anderson Circle

exclust

Address: 5 anderson Grade

Dear Neighbor:

As the Town of Londonderry has instructed all of us that they are changing our street name due to the 911 response regulations, I would like to propose the new name be "Horseshoe Way" or something along those lines as Anderson Circle really is in the shape of a horseshoe.

We hope to see you at the Town meeting on Tuesday, April 6, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Room at the Town of Londonderry Police Department.

I am going to contact John Vogl, GIS Manager or Karen Marchant, Director of Assessing on Monday, April 5, 2010, with my suggestion.

If you will not be able to attend the meeting and agree with the Horseshoe Way name change, please sign below.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 434-1399. Thank you.

Your neighbors,

Alexander and Doreen Hahnl 1 Anderson Circle

Address: 14 Anderson, Circle Design Jampier, NH 25053

Dear Neighbor:

As the Town of Londonderry has instructed all of us that they are changing our street name due to the 911 response regulations, I would like to propose the new name be "Horseshoe Way" or something along those lines as Anderson Circle really is in the shape of a horseshoe.

We hope to see you at the Town meeting on Tuesday, April 6, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Room at the Town of Londonderry Police Department.

I am going to contact John Vogl, GIS Manager or Karen Marchant, Director of Assessing on Monday, April 5, 2010, with my suggestion.

If you will not be able to attend the meeting and agree with the Horseshoe Way name change, please sign below.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 434-1399. Thank you.

Your neighbors,

Alexander and Doreen Hahnl 1 Anderson Circle

Perel Pemerric

Address:

Dear Neighbor:

As the Town of Londonderry has instructed all of us that they are changing our street name due to the 911 response regulations, I would like to propose the new name be "Horseshoe Way" or something along those lines as Anderson Circle really is in the shape of a horseshoe.

We hope to see you at the Town meeting on Tuesday, April 6, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Room at the Town of Londonderry Police Department.

I am going to contact John Vogl, GIS Manager or Karen Marchant, Director of Assessing on Monday, April 5, 2010, with my suggestion.

If you will not be able to attend the meeting and agree with the Horseshoe Way name change, please sign below.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 434-1399. Thank you.

Your neighbors,

Alexander and Doreen Hahnl 1 Anderson Circle

Yes, I like and agree to the suggestion of the new name of Horseshoe Way or Lane,

please circle one. Address: Address: Address: Address: Address: Cir

Dear Neighbor:

As the Town of Londonderry has instructed all of us that they are changing our street name due to the 911 response regulations, I would like to propose the new name be "Horseshoe Way" or something along those lines as Anderson Circle really is in the shape of a horseshoe.

We hope to see you at the Town meeting on Tuesday, April 6, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Room at the Town of Londonderry Police Department.

I am going to contact John Vogl, GIS Manager or Karen Marchant, Director of Assessing on Monday, April 5, 2010, with my suggestion.

If you will not be able to attend the meeting and agree with the Horseshoe Way name change, please sign below.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 434-1399. Thank you.

Your neighbors,

Alexander and Doreen Hahnl 1 Anderson Circle

Yes, I like and agree to the suggestion of the new name of Horseshoe Way or Lane, please circle one.

Gree Matrice

Address:

20 Anderstri Circle

Dear Neighbor:

As the Town of Londonderry has instructed all of us that they are changing our street name due to the 911 response regulations, I would like to propose the new name be "Horseshoe Way" or something along those lines as Anderson Circle really is in the shape of a horseshoe.

We hope to see you at the Town meeting on Tuesday, April 6, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Room at the Town of Londonderry Police Department.

I am going to contact John Vogl, GIS Manager or Karen Marchant, Director of Assessing on Monday, April 5, 2010, with my suggestion.

If you will not be able to attend the meeting and agree with the Horseshoe Way name change, please sign below.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 434-1399. Thank you.

Your neighbors,

Alexander and Doreen Hahnl 1 Anderson Circle

Yes, I like and agree to the suggestion of the new name of Horseshoe Way or Lane,

of Jan of Horsebac, Delase Leep an please circle one. these (igas) Cindl Address: (H)alestate like 511 aar ere That least 40 eps heen

I don't know of any heighbor having Emergency response Issues. In the 6 yrs. here we have personally called 911->9 times and never had a problem Weith any confession of address, all Emergered personel Anow where anderson Cikale is good if they don't - They should formiliarize Themselves and have knowledge of streets in the town they work in . Thank on Cindy prigas Delieve the issue started Twith Anderson Have being divided perpendicular hy Pillsberry Rd.) How is Changing our Street name Goeig D Correct Emergencer's called to their street of thats likere the Confusion began? Question = how long has E-9-1-1 been in place?